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August 21, 1957

U.S. Fidelity & Guaranty Co.
301 San Mateo Blvd., SE
Albuquerque, New Mexico

ATTERTION: K. H. Suerig
Gentlemen:

With reference to your letter of August 16th in regard to a
bond for Charles C. Curry, Jr., we have located the bond to which
you refer, but the principal is Binkley and Curry rather than
Charles C. Curry, Jr.

As to the cancellation of the bond, this cannot be done until
the well has been transferred to another owner who is bonded and the
transfer approved by this Commission, or the present operator has
plugged the well in conformance with cur rules and regulations.

I note some correspondence [{rom our Artesia District Supervisor
directed to Mr. Curry in June of 1954, in which Mr. Curry was advised
to give the matter of plugging this well his immediate attention. We
have had no further correspondence concerning the well,

Yours very truly,

A. L. Po‘rter, Jre
Secretary - Director
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CC~Charles C. Curry, Jr.
915 N. Alameda
Carlsbad, New Mexico
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